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Re: Public Records Request.
Wilson,.Sendra <adwilson8@dmacc.edu>
Tue 11/1/2022 447 $M

To:Sandra K. King <SKing@storycountyiowa.govs
Thank you, Sandrall

Senit from my T-Mobile 5G Device.
Get Quilook for Android

From:Sandra K. King <SKing@storycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 4:38:32 PM:

To: Wilson, Sondra <adwilson8@dmacc.edu>
Subject: RE: Public Recerds Request

The e-mail below Ts from an external source to DMACC. Please do not open attachments or click links from
an dnkriown-or suspiciots origin.

Good afternoon, Sohdra,

Thanks for your request; after diligent inquiry no such record exists.

G’/yf}nfﬁw :

Sandra King

Director of External Operations and County Services.
Story Colinty

900 Sixth St.

Nevada, |A 50201,

515-382-7243

Engaging our diverse communities to responsib’iy_provide quality opportunities and services that matter

Accountability | Collaboration | Environment | Equity | Inclusivity | Innovatiori | Wise Use of Résources.

From: Wilson, Sondra <adwilson8@dmacc.edus>
Sent; Monday, October 31, 2022 2:18 PM

“To: Sandra K. I_(ing;< 5I(ing@st_orygountyiowa.goW
Subject: Re: Public Records Request

[External Sender - Please Use Caution]
‘Thank you.
Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device.

Get Qutlogk for Android
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‘From: Sandra K. Kin_g-<S_\'§ﬁ<_imz-@stoWCountviQwa.gpy__>.
Sent: M‘onday, october'a'i 2022 2'17 29 PM

-Subject R_E Publlc_ Rec__Ords R_eq_u_e_st

'ET_he e-mail below is.from an external source to DMACC. Pigase do not opern attachments or click-links from §
Ean unknown or suspicious arigin,

I 'see. | will check with the County Attorney’s Office.

Sandra

.Subject Re Publxc Records Request

[External Sender - Please Use Caution]
Thank you, Sandra,

I did alteady order the docket from the Clerk of Court: they didn't seerr to have any additional
documentation regarding this case. | attached a copy of what they gave me.

Within the docket you cansee where Gordon Alleh references a plea agreement which isn't shown
anywhere in the docket. Somehow, within that plea agreement, it was arranged that the City of
Ames would write an apology letter and give me a $1500 check. | don't see any doctumentation of
that, but it looks like there is paperwork between Gordon and the State Attorney (or Cty. Atty)
wherein they outlined a plea agreement. When | contacted the City of Ames about this, the City Atty
told me it was handled by the County Attorney's Office, so | presume they have a copy of the.
referenced agreemenit,

Would you mind checking and seeing, or should [ ask the County Attorney’s Office directly?
Thank you again - sorry this is complicated.

Sondra Wilson

Sub_jECt RE __Publlc_F_{ec_ords Request

éThe__e-maff below js from an exteérnal source to DMACC. Please do not open attachments or click links from
Han unknown or suspicious origin.

Good afternoon, Sondra.
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Based on the information provided on the request form, it looks like you will need to contact the Clerk of
Courts, a State office. | have provided a link with contact information: below.

ov/96/Courts-Clerk-Court

Please feel free to cantact me if you have other questions.

Chandr

Sandra King

Director of External Operations and County Services
‘Story County

900 Sixth St

Nevada, IA 50201

515-382.-_7'2'4-3

Engaging our diverse communities to responsibly provide quality opportunities and servicas that matter

Accountability | Collaboration. | Environment | Equity | Inclusivity | Innovation | Wise Use of Resources

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 1:37 PM
To: Sandra K. King <SKing@storycotintyiowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Public Records Request

[Extarnal Sender-- Please Use Caution]
Dear Sandra:

Attached is the filled out records request form, as well as two documents which should help you
track down what I'm looking for.

Thank you so much for you help,
Sondra

From: Sandra K. King <SKing@storycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 31,2022 1:03 PM

To: Wilson, Sondra <adwilson8@dmace.edu>
Subject: Public Records Request

The e-mail befow is from an external source to DMACC: Please do riof open attachments or click links from
an unknown. or suspicious origin.

Helio Sondra,

Here is the link to the public récords form,
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}jjs;p_g-_:[[www.-stor'._vcountviowa.g

(&,%}H (/)’(.(

Sandra-King-

Director of External Operations and County Services
Stary County

900 Sixth St.

‘Nevada, 1A 50201

515-382-7243

Engaging our diverse communities to responsibly provide quality opportunities and services that matter

Accountability | Collaboration | Environment | Equity | inclusivity | Innovation | Wise Use of Resources

Disclaimer

The i_’nfogmation contained in this communication from the sender is'confidential, It is intended. solély for use by the
recipient and others-authorized to receive:it. Iy you are not th recipient, you are-hereby notifiad that any disciosure,.
'co'pyinQ; distribution or taking action in. relation of the contents of this information-is strictly prohibited and may be
unizawful.

THis email has been scanned for viruses.and malware, and rhay have b_een-automaticalty;archived by Mimecast, a leader
In ema_il' security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand p‘rote_c__t'ion, security awaregness
training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mirhecast helps protect large and smajl organizations:
from malicious _acti\fity, human ervor arid technology failure: and to Iead the movement toward building a maore resillent
world: To find out more, visit our website,

Disclaimer

The'information contained in this communication from thé sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking-action in re[ati_bn o_f_'fhe contents.of this infafmation is strictly prohibited and‘'may e
uniawful..

This -email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticaily. archived by Mimecast, a leadéer
in -emait security and-cyber resillence. Mimecast in‘tegra‘tes-'emaii defenses with brand protection, security awareness.
training, web security, compliance and. othef essential capabilitiés: Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and ta lead the roverent toward buifdin_g a more resilient
world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer
T'he-_i'nformation;contain_ed_'i'n this communication from the sénder is confidential. It is interded solely for use b_y"-the
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recipient and others authorized to receive it, If you are ngt the recipient, you are hereby notified that’ any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in refation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
-unlawful,

Thisémail has beerr scanned for viruges and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader
‘In erhail security and cyber resiliénce. Mimecast integrates email defenses-with brand. protection, security -awareness
training, Web security, comgliance.and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and smail organizations
fram maiicious activity; humian error and techriclogy failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more. resHient
world. To find out moré, visit our website,

Disclaimer

The, infbrm_ati_o_n' contained in fhis-conﬁmu_ni;ati_'o_n from. the sender is'confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others'authorized to recelve it: If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking.action in relation of the contents of this information is stiictly prohibited and may be
unlawftul, '

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically. archived by Mimecast, a léader
in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates-emait defenses with brand protection, security awareness
training; web security, compliatice and.other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations
from malicious-activity, human error and technolagy failure: and to lead the movement toward buifding a more resilient
world. To find out moie, vidit our website.. -
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